
From:                                 drainage <drainage@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  11 August 2025 16:54:21 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Stefan Galyas" <Stefan.Galyas@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc:                                      "drainage" <drainage@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             2025.08.11 Re: DM/25/1050 Land Adj. To Barn Cottage, Cuckfield Road, Ansty, 
Haywards Heath

Dear Stefan,  
 
Thank you for consulting the Flood Risk and Drainage Team on the above application. 

 
We would request that Southern Water are consulted in the first instance, to provide 
confirmation a connection to their foul water system is agreed in principle. Please note Southern 
Water have updated their guidance on connections as of July 2024 (see below) 

 
https://www.southernwater.co.uk/media/l23dbon0/surface-water-management-policy-
120724.pdf 

 
Upon review of their comments, we will be able to comment further. 
 
Best Wishes 
 
Flood Risk and Drainage Team 
Estate Services and Building Control  
Mid Sussex District Council 
drainage@midsussex.gov.uk 
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